From: "Mills, Helen (DSIT)"

Sent: Fri, 12 Jul 2024 11:19:32 +0000
To: "Civil Service Commission Info Mailbox" <info(@csc.gov.uk>
Cc: gl ; "Munby, Sarah

le, Thomas (DSIT)"
(DSIT)" < :
"Freedman, Helen (DSIT)"

Subject:
General, Digital Centre)

Thank you so much to all for getting this approved so quickly

RE: Approval Letter, Exception | - Temporary Appointments (Director

Helen

From: |2 csc gov.uk <2 csc.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Civil Service

Commission Info Mailbox

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 9:52 AM
To: Mills, Helen (DSIT) <helen.mills
Cc: Lyle, Thomas (DSIT) <Thomas.Lyle

. Freedman,
Helen (DSIT) <

Subject: Approval Letter, Exception 1 - Temporary Appointments (Director General, Digital
Centre)

Dear Helen,

Please find attached the Commission’s approval to appoint Emily Middleton to the role of Director
General, Digital Centre via Exception 1 — Temporary Appointments, at SCS PB3.

Do let me know if you need anything further.

Best wishes,

Civil Service Commission

b civilservicecommission.independent.gov.uk | @ CivServComm
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